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Monday’s version early!!

1.       . . . that a D&F is required to be executed before each option is exercised on T&M and LH
contracts? See FAR 16.601(d)(1)(i) and FAR 16.602.

2.       . . . that it is appropriate to address all the General Standards of responsibility that are listed in
FAR 9.104-1?  And, that documents and reports supporting a determination of responsibility or non-
responsibility must be included in the contract file?  See FAR 9.104-1 and FAR 9.105-2(b).

3.       . . . that, for competitive actions over the SAT, a written notification to unsuccessful offerors is
required within three days after contract award? See FAR 15.503(b).

4.       . . . that for using "brand name or equal," the solicitation must specify the salient physical,
functional, or performance characteristics that make an item "equal" to the brand name one? See FAR
11.104(b). And, that in Germany, if these characteristics are addressed by a DIN, the solicitation should
clearly state it?

I really appreciate all of the input, comments and additional “Did You Know’s” from everyone!  Please
keep them coming. 

As always, pleasecontact the PARC Policy and Compliance Team at DL-409CSB-HQ-CMD-
PARCPolicy@EUR.army.mil with any questions, comments, or input relating to policy and guidance.

Joy W. Lloyd

Procurement Analyst

PARC Policy and Compliance

409th CSB
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